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January 24, 2022 

 

VIA SharePoint Link 

Michael F. Krimmel 

Prothonotary 

Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court 

 

RE: Carter v. Chapman, Nos. 464 & 465 MD 2021 (consolidated) 

 

Dear Mr. Krimmel: 

 In compliance with paragraph 1(b) of the Court’s Order today in the 

above matter, I write to advise that the Congressional Intervenors used the 

2020 Census as the redistricting data set for proposed maps Reschenthaler 1 

and Reschenthaler 2.  

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Joshua J. Voss 

 

cc: All Counsel (via email) 
 


